

From: Richard S. Whitt

To: Doug Young

Date: January 20, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0758-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

The question asked was:

The equipment listed in this application appears to be designed to operate under Part 15 of the FCC's rules. Is the reason that the application has been filed because the equipment has not been approved (the application says prototype) and that it will be operated in a residential environment, thus not allowed to be operated under 47CFR2.803(e)(1)(v) & (e)(3)(i)?

Response:

This is correct. The equipment is designed to operate under Part 15 but has not yet been approved. The testing will occur in a residential environment, which is not allowed without authorization under 47 CFR 2.803(e)(1)(v).